
 

1 
 Chester County Council Agenda August 17th, 2020 

                   CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

         ZOOM MEETING  
 
                                    Monday, August 17th, 2020 at 6:00 PM  

                         Chairman Shane Stuart Presiding  
 
   The meeting can be viewed at https://facebook.com/ChesterCountySC/ 
 
                   AGENDA  
                               

1. Call to Order 

2.  Invocation  

3. Approval of Minutes  

a. July 20th, 2020 Council Minutes 

 

4. Citizen Comments 

5. Public Hearing 

 a. 3rd Reading 2020-22 An Ordinance to Authorize the County Of Chester, By Chester County  
              Council, To Sell The Real Estate Described On Attached Exhibit “A” Which Is Incorporated Herein  
              By Reference To Mr. F.G.  Delleney, Jr. Upon Such Terms and Conditions as Described In The  
              Request For Bid. 

  
6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations  

 a. 3rd Reading 2020-22 An Ordinance to Authorize the County Of Chester, By Chester County  
              Council, To Sell The Real Estate Described On Attached Exhibit “A” Which Is Incorporated Herein  
              By Reference To Mr. F.G.  Delleney, Jr. Upon Such Terms and Conditions as Described In The  
              Request For Bid. 
 
 b. 2nd Reading of 2020-23 An Ordinance To Amend Chester County Code Chapter 2,   
              Administration, Section 761et Seq., Fort Lawn Fire Protection District And Lewis Fire Protection  
              District.  
 
               c. 2nd Reading of 2020-24 An Ordinance To Amend Chester County Code Chapter 2,  
               Administration, To Create Division 19, Section 2-767 To Include Lewis Fire Protection District.  
 
7. Old Business  

a. 3rd Reading CCMA20-02:   Patton Development SC, LLC Request 2.95 acres of Tax Map # 079-01-17-013-000 
(survey provided) located on JA Cochran By-Pass be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to GC (General Commercial) 
Planning Commission Voted 6-0 to Approve. 

b. 3rd Reading CCMA20-06:  Gary Howell, with Howell Homes of the Carolinas, Request Tax Map # 
123-00-00-090- 000 located on Hamilton Rd, Edgemoor, SC be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) 
to R1 (Rural One) Planning Commission Voted 4-1 to Deny.  

https://facebook.com/ChesterCountySC/
klee
Typewriter
 Pg. 13

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 18

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 22

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 8

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 4

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 11



 

2 
 Chester County Council Agenda August 17th, 2020 

 
c.  Update on Great Fall Projects Regarding the Thread Trail, Rail Bed Trail and the White-Water Center. 

              Councilman Vaughn. 
 
d.  Update on County Bonding for New Animal Shelter-Councilman Oliphant. 
 
e.  Discussion Regarding Property on Dawson Drive- Vice Chairman Branham 
 
f.  Details Regarding how the Cleaning and Sanitization has been done in County Government Buildings.  
Councilman Vaughn.  

 
g.  Litter Report for July and Litter Ticket Enforcement Report for August- Chairman Stuart  
 

8. New Business 

 a. Discuss equipment Needs for New Hires. -Sheriff Max Dorsey 

b. ATAX Recommendations- Treasurer Tommy Darby.  

 c. The Pinckney Road & Eureka Community Project-Councilman Oliphant. 

 d. Discuss the Use of County Buildings for Functions-Councilman Oliphant. 

 e. Discuss Code Enforcement Officer Position in Building & Zoning-Councilman Oliphant. 

 f. Discuss the Burnt Meeting House Cemetery- Councilman Oliphant. 

 g. Consideration for a County Wide Mask Ordinance. Chairman Stuart. 

 h. Discuss the Recreation Agreement between Great Falls and Chester County-Councilman Vaughn.  

 i.  Discussion of The Adjudication (Processing) Of Tickets for Litter Though the Magistrates Court’s. 
 Councilman Vaughn. 
 
9. Boards and Commissions 
 
              a. Reappointments to Catawba Regional Council of Government-County Council. 
 
 b. Reappointments to Catawba Mental Health Board- County Council.  
 
10. Executive Session 

 

 a. Personnel Issue Regarding the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District-Councilman Wilson.   

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session 

 

 a. Action Taken Regarding Personnel Issue with the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District. 

  

12. Council Comments 

 

13. Adjourn                                   

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 29

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 34

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 36

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 39

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 41

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 42

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 44

klee
Typewriter
Pg. 45



 

3 
 Chester County Council Agenda August 17th, 2020 

 Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, 

The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News 

and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the 

meeting. 
 

   Interim Guidelines for Addressing Council during the COVID crisis: 

Chester County Code §2-59 Appearance by Citizens has been suspended.  As a result, interim guidelines are necessary to ensure the 

ability of citizens to continue to bring concerns and comments before council.  These guidelines will remain in place until such time as 

the State of Emergency is lifted by Chester County Council. 

 

Citizens Comments and Public Hearings: 

 

• Contact the Clerk to Council in one of the following ways: 
• You may submit your comments in writing to Chester County Council by emailing Karen Lee, Clerk to Council at 

klee@chestercounty.org. 
• You may submit your comments in writing to Chester County Council by mailing Karen Lee, Clerk to Council at Post Office Box 

580, Chester, South Carolina 29706. 
• Regardless of the method of contact you use, comments must be received no later than 10:00 a.m. on the day of a Regular Called 

Council meeting, and no later than 10:00 a.m. on the day before a Special Called Council meeting.   
• All statements received will be shared with County Council unless the submission contains profanity, racial bias, discrimination, or 

content that is completely inappropriate for presentation. 
• All meetings with the exception of Executive Session intervals are broadcast on Face Book Live. 

 

Chester County Council remains committed and receptive to the comments of the citizens of Chester County and while the Council does not like 
these restrictions, they are being done in the interest of everyone’s health and safety. 
            

 

mailto:klee@chestercounty.org


1 
 Chester County Council Meeting Minutes July 20, 2020 

                    CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  

                                               July 20th, 2020 
            Zoom Meeting  
 
                       
 

                           AGENDA  
  

Present: Chairman Shane Stuart, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Alex Oliphant, 
                Councilman Pete Wilson, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Mary Guy, County Attorney Joanie  
   Winters and Clerk to Council Karen Lee.  
 

1. Call to Order-Chairman Stuart called the meeting to order. Chairman Stuart motioned to add to  
the agenda under the approval of minutes from the CCTC meeting items, Approval of Grant Options for Flooding 
Damage Improvements on Britt Lane, Little Mac Drive and Deer Branch Road.  To also add Approval of 
Reimbursement to the County Recycling Department for Sign Material in the amount of $1931.32., from the CCTC 
meeting, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
Councilman Jordan motioned to postpone 6.b. Discuss County Revenue Fund to the first meeting in August, 
second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
Councilman Vaughn motioned to postpone 6.d. Update on Great Fall Projects Regarding the Rail Bed Trail and the 
White-Water Center to the first meeting in August, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation 
 Due to the meeting being on zoom the pledge was not recited. Councilwoman Guy gave the invocation.  

  
3. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. June 18th, Special Called Council & Budget Workshop Minutes.   
Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
b. July 6th, 2020 Council Minutes.  
Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
From CCTC: 
 
1. Approval of Grant Options for Flooding Damage Improvements on Britt Lane, Little Mac Drive and  
Deer Branch Road. Councilman Jordan motioned to approve the grant option for Britt Lane, second 
by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
2. Approval of Reimbursement to the County Recycling Department for Sign Material in the amount of  
$1931.32. Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote  
6-0 to approve.  

 
 



2 
 Chester County Council Meeting Minutes July 20, 2020 

 
4. Public Hearing – Chairman Stuart opened the public hearing. 

a. 3rd Reading 2020-20 An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution And Delivery Of A Fee In Lieu Of  

       Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement By And Between Chester County And Project 2026; The Inclusion Of   

       The Project Site (Located In Chester County) In A Multi-County Industrial Park; The Execution And  

       Delivery Of Other Documents As May Be Necessary To Effect This Ordinance’s Intent; And Other  

       Related Matters.  

 

 b. 3rd Reading 2020-21 An Ordinance to Create The Chester County Radio Users Advisory  

               Committee And Adopt Its Enabling Act. 

 
 Shane closed the public hearing 
 

5. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations  

 a. 3rd Reading 2020-20 An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution And Delivery Of A Fee In Lieu Of  

       Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement By And Between Chester County And Project 2026; The Inclusion Of   

       The Project Site (Located In Chester County) In A Multi-County Industrial Park; The Execution And  

       Delivery Of Other Documents As May Be Necessary To Effect This Ordinance’s Intent; And Other  

              Related Matters. Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham.   

 Vote to approve.  
 

 b. 3rd Reading 2020-21 An Ordinance to Create The Chester County Radio Users Advisory  

Committee And Adopt Its Enabling Act. Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman  
Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 

c. 2nd Reading 2020-22 An Ordinance to Authorize the County Of Chester, By Chester County Council, To Sell 
The Real Estate Described On Attached Exhibit “A” Which Is Incorporated Herein By Reference To Mr. F.G.  
Delleney, Jr. Upon Such Terms and Conditions as Described In The Request For Bid. Councilman Oliphant 
motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.   

 

              d. 1st Reading of 2020-23 An Ordinance To Amend Chester County Code Chapter 2, Administration, 
              Section 761et Seq., Fort Lawn Fire Protection District And Lewis Fire Protection District.  
 Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.                

 e. 1st Reading of 2020-24 An Ordinance To Amend Chester County Code Chapter 2,  
               Administration, To Create Division 19, Section 2-767 To Include Lewis Fire Protection District.  

Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.   
 
               f. Declaration 2020-3 A Declaration of a Continued State of Emergency for Chester County.  
 Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve adding sixty more days to the current State of Emergency which ends 
               on July 28th, 2020, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.   

  
               g. Resolution 2020-25 A Resolution Identifying the Capital Projects as Part of a Program of  

               General Obligation Borrowing; and Other Related Matters. 

  Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.   

  



3 
 Chester County Council Meeting Minutes July 20, 2020 

  

6. Old Business 

 a. Discussion Regarding County Bonding for New Animal Shelter- Councilman Oliphant  
 Councilman Oliphant requested to add to August 17th, 2020 meeting agenda.   

   
 b. Removed- Discuss the County Revenue Fund- Councilman Jordan.  

              c. Update on Fort Lawn Projects Regarding Heart & Soul Progress, Revitalization. Robin Currence.  
 Robin Currence gave an update on the new Fort Lawn Revitalization brochure; they plan to start writing the  

Community Action Plan which will outline community projects for the next three to five years and would like to  
have Council’s input as well. They have launched a Community Watch team that partners with the Sheriff’s office.  
Has assisted with senior and student meals, gave revitalization updates to state legislators, economic development, 
COG and plans to visit I-77 Alliance staff. They also want to encourage the support of County Collaborative, a County 
Grant Writer and continuation of an ambulance/EMS service in Fort Lawn.  Councilman Wilson asked to include 
the County Collaborative Group to September 8th, 2020 agenda.  
 

              d. Removed Update on Great Fall Projects Regarding the Rail Bed Trail and the White-Water Center. 
 

e. 2nd Reading CCMA20-02:   Patton Development SC, LLC Request 2.95 acres of Tax Map # 079-01-17-013-000  
(survey provided) located on JA Cochran By-Pass be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to GC (General Commercial)  
Planning Commission Voted 6-0 to Approve. Councilwoman Guy motioned to uphold, second by Councilman  
Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.   
 

f. 2nd Reading CCMA20-06:  Gary Howell, with Howell Homes of the Carolinas, Request Tax Map # 
123-00-00-090- 000 located on Hamilton Rd, Chester, SC be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) 
to R1 (Rural One) Planning Commission Voted 4-1 to Deny. Chairman Stuart motioned to uphold, second by  
Councilman Jordan.  Councilwoman Guy, Councilman Vaughn and Councilman Jordan voted to uphold, Councilman  
Wilson, Councilman Oliphant and Vice Chairman voted to approve. Chairman Stuart broke the tie in favor to uphold  
the Planning Commission’s recommendation. Vote 4-3 to deny. 

  
 g. May and June Litter Pickup and June/July Litter Enforcement Report-Chairman Stuart.   
 Chairman Stuart stated 602 bags was picked up in May and June. The total amount of trash pickup this year was  
               2158 bags. Litter enforcement report showed all the fines, but cases were still pending. Councilman Vaughn stated  
               he still has not seen where the names of the offenders had been published in the paper that was included in the  
               updated litter ordinance.  
 
               h. Update on County Procedure Related to the Coronavirus. - Councilman Oliphant  

Councilman Vaughn motioned to require employees to wear a face mask upon entering the building, second by 
Councilman Jordan. After discussion, Councilman Jordan withdrew his second, Councilman Vaughn amended his 
motion to include to require any person entering a county building must wear a mask, second by Councilman 
Jordan. The third amended motion, Councilman Jordan withdrew his second, Councilman Vaughn amended his 
motion to include if an employee is in a private office the employee is not required to wear a mask in the office 
where the public is not entering. The final amended motion, Councilman Jordan withdrew his second, Councilman 
Vaughn amended his motion to include any employee entering a county building must wear a mask until they reach 
their workspace, required social distancing of six feet from other employees. If they are in a private office, they can 
remove their mask with the exception of ADA issue where they can’t wear a mask the County will work with that 
request. Also required to wear a mask upon existing the building and will last until the state of emergency has 
ended second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

   



4 
 Chester County Council Meeting Minutes July 20, 2020 

       

7. Boards and Commissions 

 a. Reappointments to the Catawba Regional Council of Government. - County Council 
 It was discussed to have Attorney Winters reach out to Catawba Regional Council of Governments to inquire  

about attendance and if a member can serve on dual boards. Councilman Oliphant motioned to delay the  
appointments until the August 17th, 2020 council meeting, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to 
approve.    

  
 8. Council Comments 

Councilman Wilson stated in November the change of form of government will be on the ballots, his position 
would be any hiring of the Administrator it would be best if the person lived in the County. He suggested when 
voting to hire the administrator it should be done by a super majority vote; it would be more than four members 
choosing.  
 
Vice Chairman Branham asked to have the property on Dawson Drive belonging to Mrs. Anderson back on the 
agenda to discuss and offer to purchase.  
 
Councilman Oliphant stated the zoom meeting went well, but there are more resources in the County to hold the 
meetings and not jeopardize anyone’s health.  
 
Chairman Stuart stated they have made modifications in the Council chambers.  MUSC will be holding a COVID-19 
testing August 8th at the government building. 

  
 9. Adjourn-Councilman Oliphant motioned to adjourn, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0  
 to adjourn. 
 
Time: 8:16 PM.  

 
 
_______________________________________                                                ____________________________ 
K. Shane Stuart, County Supervisor & Chairman                                                              Karen Lee, Clerk to Council  

 
 Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 

Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 

County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 
 

      

 

 



1 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )   Ordinance No. 2020-22 
    )   
COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 
  

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY OF CHESTER, BY CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL, TO 

SELL THE REAL ESTATE DESCRIBED ON ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A” WHICH IS INCORPORATED 
HEREIN BY REFERENCE TO MR. F.G. DELLENEY, JR. UPON SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS 

DESCRIBED IN THE REQUEST FOR BID  
 
 

 WHEREAS, under the Ordinances of Chester County, it is necessary for Chester County 
Council to pass an Ordinance and have a public hearing whenever it sells county property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County owns property being and situate on Ridgeview Road, being a 
certain parcel or tract of land known as 21 +/-  acres also known as Tax Map No. 050-00-00-057; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County Council had determined that it is in the best interest of the 
County and the citizens of Chester County to entertain sealed bids for the sale of said property 
and issued the request via advertisement on October 2, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on October 24, 2019, the singular bid received which was from F.G. Delleney 
was accepted and opened, and was accepted by Chester County Council on November 4, 2019 
at a duly called meeting and by unanimous vote; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County Council must approve the sale via the legislative process of 
adopting an ordinance.   
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR CHESTER COUNTY, 
SOUTH CAROLINA, DULY ASSEMBLED THAT THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE IS HEREBY 
ADOPTED: 
 
 Chester County Council does hereby authorize the sale of the real estate described on 
attached Exhibit “A” and upon such terms and conditions as described under the advertised 
request for bid.  
 



        Ordinance No. 2020-22 
 
 
This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption by the Chester County Council on the 

date of the final reading approval. 
 
Enacted and approved this ____day of _________, 2020. 
 
DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ____ day of ____________ 2020. 
 
 
 
 
     COUNTY COUNCIL OF CHESTER COUNTY 
 
     __________________________________________ 
     K. Shane Stuart, Supervisor  
     Chairman, County Council of Chester County 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council of Chester County 
 
First Reading:  July 6th, 2020 
Second Reading: ________ ___, 2020  
Public Hearing: ________ ___, 2020 
Third Reading:  ________ ___, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

klee
Typewriter
July 20th

klee
Typewriter
 August 17th

klee
Typewriter
 August 17th 





 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )   Ordinance No. 2020-23 
    ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, 
SECTION  761et seq., FORT LAWN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND LEWIS FIRE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 
 WHEREAS, following a review of Chapter 2, Section 761 et seq., it is found that 
the precepts of the Ordinance are not in concert with the practice of appointment to 
the Fire Protection District Board; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Ordinance currently is entitled, An Ordinance to Amend Chester 
County Code Chapter 2, Administration, Section 761et seq., Fort Lawn Fire Protection 
District and Lewis Fire Protection District; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Ordinance only applies to Fort Lawn Fire Protection District; and  
 
WHEREAS, Lewis Fire Protection District should be stricken from the Ordinance 

throughout and will have a separate Ordinance to address that District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Ordinance reads under Section 2-765(a): 
 
Each District shall be administered by a board of commissioners (“board”) 
consisting of no fewer than three commissions (sic) and no more than seven 
commissioners.  County council shall appoint the board for each district and 
establish the term for the commissioners of each board in accordance with the 
policies, procedures and standard practices of county council relating to 
commission and board appointments.    

 
 WHEREAS, in practice, the County has delegated two (2) of its appointments to 
the Town of Fort Lawn, retaining the remaining five (5) appointments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the desire of the County is to set the terms for the appointments by 
the Town of Fort Lawn to two (2) years and to set the terms for the appointments by 
Chester County to four (4) years, instead of in accordance with the policies, procedures  
 



        Ordinance No. 2020-23 
 
and standard practices of county council relating to commission and board 
appointments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chester County Code must be amended to both mirror practice 
and the desire of the Chester County Council. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, DULY ASSEMBLED THAT THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE 
AMENDMENTS ARE HEREBY ADOPTED: 
 
 Chester County Code Section 2-765 will be amended to strike Lewis Fire 
Protection District from the Ordinance and the composition of the Board for Fort Lawn 
Fire Protection District will be amended to read: 
 
 Each district shall be administered by a board of commissioners (“board”) 
consisting of no more than five commissioners.  County council shall appoint three of the 
commissioners for each district for a term of four (4) years, in accordance with the 
policies, procedures and standard practices of county council relating to commission and 
board appointments.  The Town of Fort Lawn shall appoint two of the commissioners for 
each district for a term of two (2) years, in accordance with the policies, procedures and 
standard practices of county council relating to commission and board appointments.   
 
 These Ordinance amendments shall be effective upon adoption by the Chester 

County Council on the date of the final reading approval. 

 

Enacted and approved this ____day of _________, 2020. 

 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
By:_________________________________ 
K. Shane Stuart, Chester County Supervisor 
 
Attest: 
 
By:________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
First Reading:  ________ ___, 2020 
Second Reading: ________ ___, 2020 
Public Hearing: ________ ___, 2020 
Third Reading: ________ ___, 2020 
Chester County, South Carolina 

klee
Typewriter
July 20th

klee
Typewriter
 August 17th 



 
 

 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )   Ordinance No. 2020-24 
    ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 
 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, 
TO CREATE DIVISION 19, SECTION 2-767 TO INCLUDE LEWIS FIRE PROTECTION 

DISTRICT 
 
 WHEREAS, following a review of Chapter 2, it is found that the Lewis Fire 
Protection District enabling act is combined with the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Lewis Fire Protection District was duly organized as a standalone 
Fire Protection District and thus should have its own enabling act; and 
 

WHEREAS, this Ordinance does not seek to organize the Lewis Fire Protection 
District since this was achieved through Ordinance 12-15-14; and  

 
WHEREAS, Chester County Council does hereby authorize the enabling act 

attached as Exhibit A through the legislative process of an Ordinance. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, DULY ASSEMBLED THAT THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE IS 
HEREBY ADOPTED: 
 
  To create Division 19, Section 2-767 Lewis Fire Protection District for purposes 
of creating the enabling act for the Lewis Fire Protection District. 
 
 This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption by the Chester County Council 

on the date of the final reading approval. 

 

 

 

 



        Ordinance No. 2020-24 
 

Enacted and approved this ____day of _________, 2020. 

 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
 
By:_________________________________ 
K. Shane Stuart, Chester County Supervisor 
 
Attest: 
 
By:________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
First Reading:  ________ ___, 2020 
Second Reading: ________ ___, 2020 
Public Hearing: ________ ___, 2020 
Third Reading: ________ ___, 2020 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

klee
Typewriter
 July 20th

klee
Typewriter
August 17th 



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
Sec. 2-767. Establishment of districts. 
 
 The “Lewis Fire Protection District” is hereby established as fire protection 
districts pursuant to and subject to the provisions of the Act.  The areas of the Lewis Fire 
Protection District are more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A.  [A copy can 
be found in the county offices.] 
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §1, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
Sec. 2-768. Statutory findings and determinations. 
 
 County council determines that the establishment of the district satisfies the 
requirements and conditions of the Act, specifically Sections 4-19-10 and 4-19-20.  The 
areas comprising the districts are not included within any existing fire protection district 
or special tax district for the purpose of fire protection, and there are no contracts for 
the provision of fire protection service between any resident districts and any provider 
of fire protection service. 
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §2, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
Sec. 2-769. Levy of ad valorem tax; imposition of rates and charges. 
 
 To provide funds to pay for the costs of operating and maintaining the district, 
county council is authorized to annually (i) levy and collect ad valorem taxes on the 
taxable property within each district, (ii) impose rates and charges for fire protection 
services within the district; or (iii) both. 
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §3, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
Sec. 2-770. Authority to issue general obligation bonds. 
 
 Pursuant to the Act, the county is authorized to issue, from time to time by 
subsequent ordinance, general obligation bonds of the county, payable from ad valorem 
taxes levied in each district, to finance the provision of fire protection services in the 
district.  
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §4, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
Sec. 2-771. Administration of the districts. 
 
 (a) Governance:  The district shall be administered by a board of commissioners 
(“board”) consisting of no fewer than five commissioners.  County council shall appoint 
the board for the district and establish the term for the commissioners of the board in 
accordance with the policies, procedures and standard practices of county council 
relating to commission and board appointments. 
 



 The board shall meet at least one time annually and elect a chair and secretary 
from its membership. 
 
 (b) Powers of board:  The board is authorized, subject to the approval of county 
council, to operate and maintain its district.  Specifically, following approval from county 
council the board is authorized to: 
 

(1) Buy such firefighting equipment as funds will allow and as the board 
deems necessary for the purpose of controlling fires within the district; 

 
(2) Select sites or places within the service areas of the district where the 

firefighting equipment must be kept; 
 
(3) Employ all necessary fire protection personnel and fix their compensation 

in accordance with established and approved budgets; 
 
(4) Employ and supervise the training of firefighters to ensure that the 

equipment is utilized for the best interest of the district service areas; 
 
(5) Be responsible for the purchase, acquisition, upkeep, maintenance, and 

repairs of all fire-fighting equipment and fire stations and the sites of the 
stations through regular and routine inspections; 

 
(6)  Promulgate such rules and regulations as it may deem proper and 

necessary to ensure that the equipment is being used to the best 
advantage of the district and to carry out the provisions of the Act; 

 
(7) Construct, if necessary, buildings to house the equipment authorized 

herein, and all fire stations necessary to provide an adequate fire 
protection system; 

 
(8) Purchase, lease hold and dispose of real and personal property in the 

name of the county for the exclusive use of the district; provided, 
however, that any conveyance, lease or purchase of real property shall be 
by the county council and in accordance with the provisions of state law; 
and 

 
(9) Cooperate or enter into contracts or agreements with any public or 

private agency which results in improved services or the receipt of 
financial aid in carrying out the functions of the board for the benefit of 
the district; following approval by county council. 

 
(c) Financial:  Annually, the board shall submit to county council: 
 
(1) A budget for the upcoming fiscal year adequate to fund the operation 

and maintenance of the district.  Each budget shall list all funds which the 
board anticipates will be available for the operation of the district.  All 



funds appropriated, earned, granted or donated to the district, including 
funds appropriated by county council, shall be (i) deposited and 
expended in accordance with the Act and this Division and (ii) used 
exclusively for providing fire protection services.  All financial procedures 
relating to the district, including audits, shall conform to the practices 
and procedures established by county council. 

 
(2) The recommended amount of millage that it wishes to levy or rate that it 

wishes to charge to provide for the operation and maintenance of the 
district. 

 
(3) File a detailed report of its operations and expenditures for the previous 

fiscal year with county council. 
 
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §5, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
Sec. 2-772. Defining and clarifying boundaries of fire service areas. 
 
 At the request of the fire protection service providers in the county and based on 
information supplied by the fire protection service providers, county council hereby 
adopts and establishes the service areas of the fire protection service area as shown on 
the attached Exhibit A, which areas include the districts.  [A copy of Exhibit A can be 
found in the county offices.] 
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §6, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
 
 











































District Violation Location Name Issue Date

Court 

Date

Ticket 

Number Ordinance

Fines                        

(On Ticket) Guilty/Not Court Order Fine Judge

Fines 

Collected

1 Simpson Rd Tamika Yvette McMullen 2/4/2020 8/3/2020 16262 46-93 Loose Material to be covered $100.00 Dropped by officer corrections were made Garis

1 Dye Rd Jonathan B. Courtney 2/14/2020 3/2/2020 16263 46-93 Litter 15lbs or Less $200.00 Guilty $200 5 hrs Communtiy Service Boyd $200.00

Void Void Void Void Void 16264 Void ERROR made in writing ticket Void Void Void Void Void

Void Void Void Void Void 16265 Void ERROR made in writing ticket Void Void Void Void Void

2 Bankhead Rd Dalford M. Wilson Jr 2/14/2020 3/2/2020 16266 46-93 Litter 500lbs or more $1,000.00 Guilty 1000 48 hrs Community Service Boyd $1,000.00

2 3924 Great Falls Hwy Shaun Kai Ingram 4/3/2020 8/3/2020 16267 46-93 Litter more that 15lbs less than 500 lbs $500.00 Pending

5 Bonnie Ln Bernell Carter 4/6/2020 8/3/2020 16268 46-93 Litter 15lbs or Less $200.00 Dropped by officer corrections made Garis

4 Wren Court Darius Taron Minter 4/14/2020 8/3/2020 16269 46-93 Litter 15lbs or Less $200.00 Guilty $100 5hrs community service Garis $100.00

3 Peden Bridge Rd Joshua G. Feaster 4/17/2020 8/3/2020 16270 46-93 Transporting Looses Materal to be covered $100.00 Pending

3 Peden Bridge Rd Joshua G. Feaster 4/17/2020 8/3/2020 16271 46-93 Litter 15lbs or Less $200.00 Pending

Void Void Void Void 16272 Error Void Void Void Void

1 Mt. Vernon Rd Angelina Solomon Boulware 4/20/2020 8/3/2020 16273 46-93 Litter 15lbs or less $200.00 Guilty $200 5hrs Community Servce Garis $200.00

4 573 W. Elliott St James David Bland 4/21/2020 8/3/2020 16274 22-19 Nusiance and Abateme+A11:G16nt $500.00 Dropped by officer corrections were made Garis

3 Peden Bridge Rd Robert Wayne Cooper Warning Warning 16275 46-93 Transporting Looses Materal to be covered Warning Warning

3 Peden Bridge Rd Ralph Allan Dillinger 4/21/2020 8/3/2020 16276 46-93 Transporting Looses Materal to be covered $100.00 Guilty $100 Garis $100.00

4 Mt. Lakes Rd Daniel Scott Coulware 4/28/2020 8/3/2020 16277 $200 5hrs Community Servce $500.00 Guilty $200 16hrs Coummity Service Garis $200.00

4 Thrailkill rd @ Clary Rd Jaylen Lamar Cauthan 5/4/2020 8/3/2020 16278 46-93 Litter more that 15lbs or less $200.00 Guilty $100 5 hrs Community Service Garis $100.00

4 Pinckney Rd Sealy Creek Bridge Crystal Lynn Ogle 5/5/2020 8/3/2020 16279 46-93 Litter more that 15lbs less than 500 lbs $500.00 Guilty $200 16hrs Coummity Service Garis $200.00

3 Peden Bridge Rd Clarence Vernon Jackson Jr 5/5/2020 8/3/2020 16280 46-93 Transporting Looses Materal to be covered $100.00 Not Guilty Garis

2 Great Falls Hwy (Great Falls S.C) Lonnie James Laney 5/15/2020 8/3/2020 16281 46-93 Transporting Looses Materal to be covered $200.00 Guilty $100 Garis $100.00

2 Great Falls Hwy (Great Falls S.C) Lonnie James Laney 5/15/2020 8/3/2020 16282 46-93 Litter 15lbs or Less $200.00 Guilty $100 5hrs community service Garis $100.00

5 Armory Rd Juvenile Can't give name 5/20/2020 8/3/2020 16283

46-93 Litter 15lbs or Less (Solicitors office handing case has to be 

tried in family court) $200.00 Dropped by officer Corrections made 

3 Belt Rd George Franklin Sanders Jr 5/26/2020 8/3/2020 16284 46-93 Litter more that 15lbs less than 500 lbs $500.00 Dropped

by officer corrections were made dumpsite 100% cleaned up and 

then some Garis

2 Deerbranch Rd Elizabeth Leanne Wilson 5/28/2020 8/3/2020 16285 46-93 Litter more that 15lbs less than 500 lbs $500.00 Guilty $200 16hrs Coummity Service Garis $200.00

3 Peden Bridge Rd Ross Patrick Mirgon 6/2/2020 8/3/2020 16286 46-93 Litter 15lbs or Less $200.00 Pending

5 Dunlap Roddy Rd Megan Elizabeth Burns 6/5/2020 8/3/2020 16287 46-93 Litter more that 15lbs less than 500 lbs $500.00 Guilty $200 16 hrs Community Service Garis $200.00

Grand Total: $6,900.00 $2,700.00

Note: Ticket numbers 16267, 16270, 16271, & 16286 were all no shows cases continued to next court date 

At the request of the Magistrates office due to Covid-19 we were asked to make a  deal if possible with the defendants to minimize exposure to the court

My next court date would have fell on Labor Day Monday and I will be starting vacation the week after labor day I will not hold court again till October 4, 2020 

 Chester County Litter Enforcement Report - August 2020







APPLICANT

TOTAL

PROJECT

BUDGET

AMOUNT

REQUESTED

AMOUNT

RECOMMEND

%

TOURIST

LAST

YEAR

Chester Arts Council - Jingle Bell Bazaar $19,500.00 $14,000.00 $4,000.00 42.80%

Chester Arts Council - Operating Support $83,000.00 $39,000.00 $15,000.00 46.53%

Chester Downtown Development Association - 
Hog on the Hill 2020 $14,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 N/A (No Event)

Chester Downtown Development Association - 
HILLARITY 2019 $25,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 25.07%

Chester Co. Historical Society - Full Time 
Operation of Museum & Archives

$59,520.00 $25,000.00 $14,400.00 69.90%

Chester Co. Historical Society - Full Time 
Operation of Chester County Transportation 
Museum

$36,037.00 $20,000.00 $8,000.00 88.66%

Flopeye Fish Festival - Annual Festival $30,000.00 $25,000.00 $12,000.00 N/A (No Event)

Lando Art Festival $3,000.00 $1,500.00 $300.00 N/A(New Event)

Lando Southern Summer Picnic $1,000.00 $500.00 $150.00    N/A (New Event)

Lando-Manetta Mills History Center - Lando 
Days

$7,000.00 $3,500.00 $2,500.00 32.73%

Lando-Manetta Mills History Center - Museum 
Operations

$42,000.00 $21,125.00 $12,000.00 48.80%

TOTAL $320,057.00 $163,625.00 $82,350.00

Accommodations Tax Advisory Committee (ATAX) Recommendations FY 2020-2021



klee
Typewriter
BURNT MEETING HOUSE CEMETERY








	1.  8-17-2020 Agenda
	2.  7-20-2020 Council Minutes
	3.  2020-22 Ordinance to SellRealEstateRidgeviewRd2
	4.  2020-23 Ordinance to Amend Fort Lawn Fire Protection Chapter 2-761jw.v.2
	5.  2020-24 Ordinance to Amend Chapter 2 Lewis FPD
	6.  CCMA20-02 Patton Development SC
	7.  CCMA20-06 Gary Howell
	8.  Great Falls Projects -Thread Trail and White Water Center
	9.  Dawson Drive Property
	10.  July Litter Report and August Litter-Nuisance Enforcement
	11.  Equipment Needs for for New Hires
	12.  ATAX Recomendations Council 2020-2021
	13.  Burnt Meeting House Cemetary
	14.  Catawba Council of Governments
	15.  Catawba Mental Health Reappointments



